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Morning Chris
| have had the drawings updated inline with Paul Telfords recommendation and requirements and are attached.

.For the 450mm pipe we would propose to use radius bends, but instead of a 90 degree we would use 2 x 45 bends with a small
straight between them, similar to MH-S5 on drawing 6972/206 which | have added a screenshot of below.

Rocker pipe
effective length 600mm

Rocker pipe
effective length 600mm

Regards,

Mike Rae
Raemore Developments Ltd



